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(DISCLAIMER)  1






 SMEDA  SMEDA  SMEDA 
 www.smeda.org.pk   

(PURPOSE OF THE DOCUMENT)  2
 


   







(INTRODUCTION TO SMEDA)  3
 1998  (SMEDA) 







(INTRODUCTION TO SCHEME)  4


 2013-14  (Prime Minister Youth Bussiness Loan) 
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 SME  (Equity)  (Debt)  10:90 





 SMEDA 
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 www.smeda.org.pk 

(EXECUTIVE SUMMARY)  5
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 0.84  0.32  1.16 

 3.83  (NPV)  10  90 
 2.14(Payback)  51(IRR) 

(BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCT)   6
 2 

  2 
 1  70  14,000   1 

 102  1  32  16,000

  4 
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(CRITICAL FACTORS)  7
 


 
 
 
 
 
 

(INSTALLED & OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES)  8
 32,000   70,000 

 1   

    
70,000 14,000  1 
32,000 16,000  1 

(GEOGRAPHICAL POTENIAL FOR INVESTMENT)  9
 


(POTENTIAL TARGET MARKETS)  10
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(PRODUCTION PROCESS FLOW)  11
: 

(HIGH TUNNEL STRUCTURE SPECIFICATION)   11.1
 

  2 
  

   8.5-20 ft    2-3   
0.6 mm thick 

10   
30-32 
200 
 6  

 7  39  1  
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(SUPPORT STRUCTURE)   11.2
  3230  10  200    6 

0.06  1510  208.5  2-3


(PROJECT COST SUMMARY)  12



 (Cash Flow)  (Balance Sheet)  (Income Statement) 


(PROJECT ECONOMICS)  12.1
 10   28.8  63 

   
 (NPV)  Payback Period 

 3 
 
51 (IRR)   

 2.14 (Payback) 
 3,829,408 (NPV) 



(PROJECT FINANCING)  12.2
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 116,340  10 
 1,047,060  90  
8 
 8 
 1 
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(PROJECT COST)   12.3
  22  

  5 
 

20,000 

279,400  

20,000 

319,400 





115,000 

14,400 

134,000 

82,600 

100,000 

25,000 

7,000 

9,000 

100,000 

257,000 

844,000 

1,163,400 

(LAND REQUIREMENT)  12.4
 100,000  2 

 6 
   

50,000 50,000 1 
50,000 50,000 1 
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100,000 2 

(MACHINERY & TUNNEL FARM STRUCTURE)   12.5
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10,000 10,000 1 5 
10,000 5,000 2 5 
20,000 
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   2    

237,600 110 2,160 1080 3 

10,800 135 80  40 3  G 

15,000 75 200 100 3 


16,000 8,000 3 

279,400 

(RAW MATERIAL RIQUIREMENTS)  12.6
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70,000 5 14,000 1 

64,000 4 16,000 1 

134,000 
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9,600 1,600 3   CAN

25,000 2,500 5   Nitrophos

22,500 3,750 3   DAP

25,500 4,250 3   SOP

82,600 

(HUMAN RESOURCES REQUIREMENT)  12.7


 11 
   

160,000 20,000 1 
252,000 12,000 3 
412,000 4 

 5  1  3  7  8 


 12 
   

37,500  250 
 250 
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(REVENUE GENERATION)  12.8


 13 














1,890,000 63,000 30 1 
 633,600 28,800 22 1 

280 

 
9



2,523,880 


 14 
10   

10 

100   101

(OTHER COSTS)  12.9
 1  573,750  100 
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 100 

 125 

 12,500 

2 

46 

 50,000 



7 

10 

 450 

 12,500 

 1,750  2 

 1.23 
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(CONTACT DETAILS OF EXPERTS & CONSULTANTS)  13


 







+92-51-9255061, 9255012 
+92-51-9255034








+92-41-9201281, 9200161 

Ext: 2952







 30

+92-42-99232210-17 
+92-42-99232220





 21

+92-42-99200732 
+92-42-99200743
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(ANNEXURES)  14

(INCOME STATEMENT)  14.1
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(BALANCE SHEET)  14.2

 
13



(CASH FLOW STATEMENT)  14.3
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(RAW MATERIAL CALCULATION SHEET)   14.4
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(REVENUE CALCULATION SHEET)   4.5
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(USEFUL PROJECT MANAGEMENT TIPS)  14.6

 1

 2

 3

  

 1

 2

(USEFUL LINKS)  14.7

 Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

 Small and Medium Enterprises Development Authority, www.smeda.org.pk

 National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

 First Women Bank Limited (FWBL), www.fwbl.com.pk

 Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

 Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk

 Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

 Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

 Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

 Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

 Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

 Government of Azad Jammu Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

 Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

 Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI)

www.fpcci.com.pk

 State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), www.sbp.org.pk

 Punjab Agriculture and Meat Company,www.pamco.bz

 Farmers Associates Pakistan, www.farmersassociates.com

 Punjab Agriculture Department, www.agripunjab.gov.pk

 Pakistan Agriculture and Dairy Farm Association, www.padfapak.org

 Sindh Chamber of Agriculture, www.sindhchamberofagriculture.com

 
17



(KEY ASSUMPTIONS)  15
 16 
10 
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 5 

 12,000 
 12,000 
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   10 

  33  
 10 
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10 
10 
2 
10 

 18 

 7 
 15 
 6 

 19 
 10 
90 
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 8 
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